
 

 

Addendum No. 1 

Response to Question and Requests for Clarification, Interpretation, and 

Additional Information 

For: 

Invitation for Bid #2024-02 

Bus Shelters with Amenities 

Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority 

Notice to Prospective Proposers 
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority’s (ECCTA) response to questions and requests for 

clarification, interpretation, and additional information, as set forth in the Information to Bidders 

section of the IFB, page 8, “Examination of Contract Documents/Notification of Errors,” is 

attached and hereby incorporated into, and made part of, the IFB solicitation for site 

improvements along with the demolition and installation of bus shelters with amenities at the Los 

Medanos College campus in Pittsburg, CA. 

Office of the CEO 

July 23, 2024 

Encl: Pre-proposal registration sheet 

 Mailing List 

 Bid Express Plan Holder list 

  



 

Additional Information 

The specifications included in the bid documents is currently in the review process by the 

California Division of the State Architect (DSA). Substantial changes are not expected. Once the 

review process has been completed, any required changes to the specifications will be handled 

either via addendum or the change order process described in the General Conditions section of 

the IFB, page 24.  



 

Questions and Answers 

Q: Will the bus shelters need to come with benches and solar lights? What is ECCTA looking for as 

a solar powered pole mount? 

A: ECCTA will provide the bus shelters and amenities to be installed, including Waysine RTS solar 

powered poles and lights. 

Q: Can a contractor with a Class A license bid on this project? 

A: Yes. Class B is the minimum license required. 

Q: Can ECCTA provide the location, details, and specifications for the solar powered pole mount? 

A: ECCTA has purchased a Waysine RTS solar powered pole mount, which will be provided to the 

winning contractor. Information on the pole mounts, including the location, can be found on the site and 

grading plan enlargements on sheet C-104, construction note 10, and sheet C-105 construction notes 10 

and 11. 



First Name Last Name Email Address City Zip State Phone Organization Are you a prime or sub contractor? Are you a Disadvantaged Business Enterprise?

Duy Truong duyt@sposetoengineering.com 4558 Contractors Pl Livermore 94551 CA 9254434200 Sposeto Engineering Inc Prime No

Hazem Sherief Hazem@sabooinc.com 415 Beatrice Ct Brentwood 94513 CA 9257759658 SABOO INC Prime No

toheed asghar tasghar@sbcglobal.net 1606 montclair place brentwood 94513 CA 6262602849 Saboo Inc. Prime No

Pre-Proposal Registration - ECCTA IFB 2024-02



Name Address City State Zip Contact Person Phone # Email Address

Asphalt Surfacing, Inc. 980 Ames Avenue Milpitas CA 95035 408-479-1437 jhill@asphaltsurface.com

ASTA Construction Company, Inc. P.O. Box 758 Rio Vista CA 94571 707-374-6472 ryan@astaconstruction.com

DeSilva Gates Construction 11555 Dublin Blvd Dublin CA 94568 925-829-9220 dgcestimating@desilvagates.com

Dryco Construction 9390 Elder Creek Road Sacramento CA 95829 916-997-0784 JoelA@DRYCO.com

Dryco Construction 42745 Boscell Road Fremont CA 94538 510-438-6500/510-453-3373C SteveS@DRYCO.com;Lisak@DRYCO.com

E.E. Gilbert Construction, Inc. 155 Howe Road Martinez CA 94553 925-228-0317 John@eegilbert.com

G & S Paving 13 Gold Run Court Oakley CA 94561 925-679-1940 gnspave@pacbell.net

Ghilotti Brothers, Inc. 525 Jacoby Street San Rafael CA 94901 415-256-2217 estimator@gbi1914.com

McGuire and Hester 2810 Harbor Bay Parkway Alameda CA 94502 510-632-7676 estimating@mcguireandhester.com

O.C. Jones & Sons, Inc. 1520 Fourth Street Berkeley CA 94710 510-526-3424/510-809-3479C tzahner@ocjones.com

Pacific Coast General Engineering 12 Industry Road Pittsburg CA 94565 562-941-2400 danewoods@mikinc.us

R & R Pacific Construction P.O. Box 1029 Woodland CA 95695 530-668-7525 LettyM@rrpaccon.com

Robert Burns Construction, Inc. 2501 N. Wigwam Stockton CA 95205 209-943-6969/209-993-1048C mburns@robertburnsconstruction.com

Sunrise Grading & Paving 588 Lott Drive Brentwood CA 94513 925-513-7373/925-382-5625C sunrisegnp@gmail.com

Teichert Construction 5200 Franklin Drive, Ste. 115 Pleasanton CA 94588 925-621-5700 estimating@teichert.com
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Name Address City State Zip Contact Phone Email

Elite Textile Trading LLC 300 Spectrum Center Drive, Ste. 400 Irvine CA 92618-4989 Amy Ge (323) 300-8692 amy@elitetex.us

Dodge Reports 7265 Kenwood Road Cincinnati OH 45236-4400 Davina Jacobs (502) 882-2808 davina.jacobs@construction.com

Dodge Data and Analytics 4300 Beltway Place Arlington TX 76018 Swamy K (413) 376-7032 s.kalyanaraman@construction.com

Kerex Engineering, Inc. PO Box 23831 Pleasant Hill CA 94523-0831 Hector Barajas (925) 457-7165 hector@kerexengineering.com

PWXPress 1900 Coffeeport Rd, Jacksonville FL 32208 Mary Miller (408) 676-8941 bids@pwxpress.com

Equinox Renewable Energy, LLC 600 G St Millville NJ 08332-2111 Julian Rossini (856) 440-6450 jrossini@equinox-us.com

Construction Bid Source 6265 HWY 9 Felton CA 95018 Sherri Schweickert (888) 786-9450 sherri@constructionbidsource.com

EE Gilbert Construction 155 Howe Rd Martinez CA 94553-2073 Josh Cook (925) 228-0317 josh@eegilbert.com

Sposeto Engineering Inc 4558 Contractors Place Livermore CA 94551 Duy Truong (925) 443-4200 duyt@sposetoengineering.com
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Bid Express Plan Holders
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